
The Master of Arts in Teaching World Languages proposal was 
approved by the Senate Council with a positive recommendation on 
Monday, April 18, 2005 with the following amendments: 
 

• Some appropriate EPE courses should be considered to fulfill 
the College of Education portion of the degree. 

 
• Those courses, specifically, are EPE 555, EPE 620, EPE 661 

and EPE 665. 
 
An objection to the proposal was raised on April 19, 2005, citing the 
breach of the central posting rule in the College of Education.  On 
Monday, April 25, 2005 the Senate Council responded to the objection 
and instructed the Chair to require central posting of the Dean of the 
College of Education.  The Dean complied on Thursday, April 28, 
2005.  Three responses were received by the Senate Council office 
that questioned the process but not the merits of the proposal.  Two of 
the responses suggested the proposal be heard at a live faculty 
meeting in the college, while the third suggested the addition of a 
course to the above list. 
 
On Monday, May 2, 2005 the Senate Council reaffirmed its approval 
and positive recommendation with the amendments listed above.  The 
proposal will be forwarded to the May 9, 2005 University Senate 
meeting with a positive recommendation from the Senate Council, for 
the Senate’s approval.   



 
T R A N S M I T T A L  
 
DATE: 03/10/2005 
 
TO:  Rebecca Scott 
  Senate Council 
 
FROM: Roshan Nikou 
  Graduate Council 
 
 
The Graduate Council met on February 17, 2005 and approved the following: 
 
COLLEGE OF GRADUATE SCHOOL 
 
New Program  

 
Master of Arts in Teaching World Language 
This program differs from the University‘s existing program leading to a Master 
of arts with Initial Certification in Foreign Language Education.  
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Text Box
An appropriate EPE course may also satisfy this requirement. 
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Text Box
The following EPE courses may be appropriate:  EPE 620, EPE 661, EPE 665, and EPE 555.
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UNIVERSITY OF KENTUCKY

February 14,2005

College of Education

Officeof the Dean
103 Dickey Hall
Lexington, KY 40506-0017
(859) 257-2813
Fax: (859) 323-1046
www.uky.edu/EducationDr. Jeannine Blackwell

Dean
The Graduate School

University of Kentucky
355 Patterson Office Tower

Lexington, KY 40506-0027

Dear Dean Blackwell:

I am pleased to write this letter in support of the proposed Master of Arts in Teaching
(M.A.T.) in World Languages. With ever increasing demands for additional world language
teachers as a result of the new two-year foreign language requirement for students in Kentucky,
there is a tremendous need for this new program to help provide adequate numbers of quality
teachers in schools across the Commonwealth. We receive many inquiries on a regular basis
from individuals who are interested in pursuing a program of studies similar to the proposed
degree program.

The College of Education is very supportive of the program and has been actively
involved early on in planning the program. For example, World Languages faculty and teacher
certification personnel in the College of Education have met regularly to ensure the program
addresses requirements related to certification and accreditation. Faculty representatives from
both colleges have also collaborated on the preparation of the program review document that will
be submitted to the Education Professional Standards Board for approval. In addition, a newly
recruited faculty member for the program will have a joint appointment in the colleges of Arts
and Sciences and Education. The College of Education has representation on the committee that
is currently conducting this faculty search, and faculty members and administrators in Education
have interviewed and provided feedback on the finalists for the position.

In summary, this program will help address a critical shortage area for world language
teachers in schools throughout the state of Kentucky and beyond. The College of Education is
pleased to support this new program and will work closely with the program faculty to help
ensure that the program maintains state approval and national accreditation. If you need
additional information, please feel free to contact me.

FED 15 200~

Sincerely,

~.
Dean

... L..

~

An Equal Opportunity University
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Nikou, Roshan

From: Lyons, Marilyn

Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2005 8:29 AM

To: Nikou, Roshan

Subject: FW: Re: MAT in World Languages - College of Ed. response

Will you print this email and place a copy with the Graduate Council file marked 0405-PO12

Marilyn Lyons
Assistant Dean for Faculty & Programs
The Graduate School
University of Kentucky
321 Patterson Office Tower
Lexington, KY 40506-0027
phone 859-257-2411
fax 859-323-1928

Original Message-----
From: Blackwell,Jeannine
Sent: Monday,February 14, 2005 6:33 PM
To: Lyons, Marilyn
Subject: FW: Re: MAT in World Languages- Collegeof Ed. response

Jeannine Blackwell, Dean
859-257 -1759
blackwell@1Jlsy..edu

Original Message-----
From: Sandidge, Rosetta F
Sent: Monday, February 14, 2005 6: 19 PM
To: Blackwell,Jeannine
Cc: Bieber, Jeffery P
Subject: Fwd: Re: MAT in World Languages-Collegeof Ed. response

Hi Jeannine,

I received your message regarding a letter of support for the MAT in WorId Languages. A couple of
weeks ago, I sent the following message to Roxie Hanson in Arts and Sciences. I was under the
impression that this message would serve as the letter of support from the College of Education and
would be included in the packet that was submitted by the College of Arts and Sciences to the Graduate
Council. I will prepare a more formal letter tomorrow for the Dean's signature and get the letter to you
for your meeting on Thursday.

Thanks much,
Rosetta

Date: Fri, 28 Jan 2005 16:29:05 -0500

2/1612005



" Message
,.-AI: Page 2 of 2

To: "Hanson, Roxie" <rhanson@email.uky.edu>
From: Rosetta Sandidge <sandidg@pop.uky.edu>
Subject: Re: MAT in World Languages - College of Ed. response

Hi Roxie,

Sorry for the delay in responding to your question. I wanted to make sure I was giving you a correct
response when I indicated that the MAT proposal would not have to be officially approved by the
various College of Education governance entities. I have spoken with both Dean Cibulka and with Dean
Blackwell at the Graduate School regarding their positions on this matter. Both concur that this program
is officially located in the College of Arts and Sciences, and therefore, does not require formal College
of Education approval.

Having determined that, however, the College of Education is very supportive of the program and has
been actively involved in discussions and planning for the program. For example, faculty
representatives from both colleges have collaborated on the preparation of the program review document
that will be submitted to the Education Professional Standards Board for approval. WorId Languages
faculty and teacher certification personnel in the College of Education have also met to ensure the
program addresses requirements related to certification and accreditation. In addition, the College of
Education has representation on the committee that is currently conducting a search for a new full-time
faculty member for the program.

There is a tremendous need for this program in the Commonwealth of Kentucky, and the College of
Education is pleased to support the approval of a new MAT program in World Languages. If you need
additional information, please let me know.

Regards,
Rosetta

At 03 :00 PM 1/2412005 -0500, you wrote:

Dear Dean Sandidge,

I look forward to your response to the question of the College of Education endorsing this proposal. (See
http://www.as.uky.edu/Admin/Faculty/CollegeCouncillnewcirculations.aspx). Thank you for your assistance.

Best, Roxie

-------------------
Roxanna Hanson, Admin. Support Assoc.
College of A&S, University of Kentucky
275 Patterson atc. Twr. (office)
213 Patterson Ofc. Twr. (mailing)
ph 859 257-6689 fax 859 323-1073

2/1612005




